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Introduction

The report is a submission to the Senate Committee Enquiry on the Recruitment & Training in the Australian Public Service.

Simon David, Managing Director of Destina Computer Consultants who is the chairperson/convenor of the Australian Computer Society, Contractors and Consultants - Special Interest Group Victoria Branch, writes the report.

The report was commissioned at the request of Dennis Furini, CEO - Australian Computer Society who appeared before the Senate Committee.

Scope

The scope of the project is to determine the coverage to which Recruitment and Training in the Australian Public Service extends to Contractors and Consultants.

Methodology

The Australian Computer Society, Contractors and Consultants Special Interest Group (Victorian) have about 150 members.  A database of the members is held at the ACS office in Melbourne.

A survey was developed based on the reading of the Hansard on the Senate Finance and Public Administration Reference Committee; Reference: Recruitment and Training in the Australian Public Service dated 27th September 2002.

The questions were formulated based on the queries raised during Dennis Furini’s appearance before the Senate Committee on 27th September 2002.

The survey with the developed question was then emailed to the 150 members in Victoria.  Twenty-five responses were received of which eighteen indicated that they have not worked in the Australian Public Service as Contractors or Consultants and seven indicated that they did.

Findings

In general those contractors who worked with recruitment agencies (ie. those who have worked for Government Departments both State and Federal) have found that they had a good working relationship.  Some have expressed concern and disappointment in the selection process to the positions that they had applied.   

In a majority of cases the Recruitment Agencies remunerated by Government Departments had paid their contractors on time. This has had no impact on contractors' capacity to earn and to do what they are required to do for the Public Service.

In all cases the process by which contractors get access to Government work (through recruitment agencies) is usually in response to a tender.  In some cases a panel had been set up by Government Departments in which a number of Recruitment Agencies participate.  When a tender is advertised it is also provided to the panel.  The recruitment companies then find the 'best' contractor and response to the tender. ('Best' being defined as the contractor with the greatest chance of being successful, who has the appropriate skills and with the expected remuneration that is likely to win the tender)

The average duration of a contract ranges from 3 months to 12 months and almost all of the contracts are obtained under a tender process. The position is usually re-tendered for an extension.  In a majority of cases (about 95%) the incumbent usually is able to secure the position.  In a sense it is continually extended.  On average contracts are extended two or three times and ranges from 3 months to 12 months. However extension are based on the requirement for such an expertise.  It is not an automatically extended.

In terms of the effect on Contractors perception of security of employment, contractors are more than aware that their position is not secure and they have factored this in their rates and in their minds. 

There have been instances where contractors have gained Government work without using Recruitment Company but these are few and rare.  This usually happens through networking and if someone knows of an experienced contractor with the appropriate expertise.
The type of work contractors gets involved ranges for Network/Communications expertise, Programming, Business Analysis, and Project Management.  Indeed in all aspects of the IT industry.

The remuneration for their assignment depends on the type of work they have been contracted for.  This range from $30 per hour for say a Help Desk call centre person to $ 100 for a Senior Project Manager to $ 150 per hour for a Network/Communications expert.

The working conditions are similar to the Public Service ie. Working hours of 38 hours per week some may be explicitly employed for 40 hours per week.  Beyond the working hours there are no other entitlements for contractors.

Contractors keep themselves appropriately skilled in a number of ways.  Some do it by reading professional magazines, books, attending interest group meeting, seminars, and conferences.  They also upgrade their skills by getting certifications for such as MCSE, CLP etc.  Some Recruitment Companies as part of the 'loyalty' program provide their contractors with facilities on their location to do Computer Based Training and even run seminars after hours.

The sort of investment contractors find it necessary to make in their own lifelong learning to keep themselves market ready ranges with their ability to finance them.  These can range from $ 500 for a days seminar, to $1750 for conference, to $ 5000 for certification such as a MCSE or CLP.

The government does not offer any job training whilst employed as a contractor, however they may make some allowance by paying for the day the contractor is away at the seminar or a conference on the condition that it is relevant to work that the contractor is doing at their current assignment.

Most contracts have seen a noticeable change in the manner of employment with the Government over the past 18 months such as a reduction in the number of positions being tendered.  There has also been a move away from the use of contractors to more permanent/full time staff on a fixed–term tenure.
Conclusion

In terms of the coverage of the Recruitment and Training in the Australian Public Service being extended to contractors, it can be said that in the current climate (ie the down turn) in the IT industry, there has been significant impact.

About 40% of contractors are currently with out an assignment (information based on straw poll taken at the Special Interest Group meetings).

In terms of Training it can be said that there is none provided to contractors by the Australian Public Service. The onus is on the contractors to self-train and to bear the cost of such training.

Recommendation

The Government both the Federal and State should be investing in the use of the IT contractors.  There is a pool of IT knowledge and expertise. If a longer term view is taken with respect the "clever country' and 'working smarter' then this pool of expertise should be considered to further such a vision.  These contractors can be utilised in the R&D areas of IT and such opportunities needs to be created by the Federal and State Government.

Appendix - A

The Contractor Survey

1. Please describe contractor’s relationship with recruitment agencies (those contractors who have worked for Government Departments both State and Federal)?

2. How are the Recruitment Agencies remunerated by Government Departments and what impact that has on contractors' capacity to earn and to do what they are required to do for the Public Service?

3. What is process by which contractors get access to Government work through recruitment agencies? (Based on your current or last assignment)

4. What is the average duration of a contract?

5. Is it continually extended?

6. If so (on average) how many times and duration of extension

7. Did this have an effect on Contractors perceived security of employment?

8. Have you gained Government work without using Recruitment Company.  If "Yes", how many times?
9. What type of work was your last two assignment (ie. Project Manager, Web Designer, Business Analyst, Programmer etc.)

10. Remuneration on your last two assignment (Only if you wish to provide, confidentiality will be maintained)?

11. What were the working conditions and entitlements?

12. How do Contractors keep themselves  appropriately skilled?

13. What sort of Investment do contractors find it necessary to make in their own lifelong learning to keep themselves market ready?

14. Has the Government ever offered you on the job training whilst employed as a contractor?
15. Has there been any noticeable change in the manner of employment with the Government over the past 18 months.  If "Yes", what are those changes?
